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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>

Sent: ' Thursday, June 30, 2011 5:01 AM

To: H ,
Subject: Fw: STL Reportedly Hands Indictments to Lebanese Attorney General
Fyi

From: OpsAlert

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 04:51 AM
Subject: STL Reportedly Hands Indictments to Lebanese Attorney General

(SBU) Lebanese media report a delegation from the Special Tribunal for Lebanon (STL) is meeting with
Lebanese Attorney General Said Mirza to present indictments in the 2005 assassination of former PM Rafik
Hariri. Embassy Beirut comments if the Lebanese government is unable to arrest the accused within a 30-day
period, the STL can publicly release the names of those indicted. Post speculates the names are likely to be
leaked to the press almost immediately.

Automatic electronic distribution to: S, D(S), D(N), P, E, C, M, DG, T, R, PA, G, AF, EAP, EUR, NEA, SCA, WHA, 10,
S/ICRS, S/CT, S/HSC, H, DS, CA, PMAT, INR, AVC, IIP, ISN, CMS, S/ES, S/ES-O, NSOC, and WHSR.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05782067 Date: 12/31/2015




	Page 1

